[ /0000

58S/

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[Jrckue ] war [] mar

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Nugnber)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

UMD

000196007660




P

Rivera, Maril?el ' [—/0?0000 5—575/

From: «  corphelp _— #:
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 3.41 PM M/

To: ’ ‘Jo_Figueroa@equitylifestyle.com’

Subject: RE: Doc # L10000005851(Scenic MHP, LLC)

" Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
custamer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jo Figuerca@equitylifestyle.com [mailto:Jo Figueroa@equitylifestyle.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 12:06 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: dfrantzl@cscinfo.com _

Subject: Doc # L10000005851(Scenic MHP, LLC)

We just filed to renew our annual repert. The wrong FEIN number was filed. Please correct and update the FEIN for
Scenic MHP, LLC to be 45-0517783.

The confirmation # of our filing is 100194482151, Piease let me know if you need any additional information.
Kind regards,

Jo Figueroa

Executive Assistant

Equity LifeStyle Properties, Inc.

Two North Riverside Plaza, Suite 800
Chicago, lllinois 60606

(312) 278-1670 (phone)

(312) 279-1671 (fax)
io_figueroca@equitylifestyle.com

-~ Forwarded by Jo Figueroa/MHC on 02/16/2011 11:01 AM ——

donotreply@sunblz.or To jo_figueroa@equitvlifestyle.com
cc
0211612011 10:57 AM Subject Sunbiz.org Payment Receipt

Thank you for submitting your payment to Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations. This

email will serve as confirmation that your payment was received by our office.
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